

From: Edmonton County, Enquiries [enquiries.edmonton.countycourt@justice.gov.uk]
Sent: 27 November 2018 13:31
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: urgent D02ED073

Thank you for your email of 12th November 2018.

The file was referred to a Judge who has made the following comments.

"The above case was in Court on the following dates, time and before the following Deputy/District Judges.

9.8.17 Before Deputy District Judge Harris.

21.8.17 Before Deputy District Judge Perry at 10:00 am.

14.9.17 was adjourned to 25.9.17.

25.9.17 Before Employment Judge Taylor at 10:00 am.

The above information is provided as requested."

Civil Section | HMCTS | In the Civil and Family Court at Edmonton, 59 Fore Street, Upper Edmonton, London, N18 2TN | DX - 136686 Edmonton 3
Phone: 0208 884 6500

'I am not authorised to bind the Ministry of Justice contractually, nor to make representations or other statements which may bind the Ministry of Justice in any way via electronic means'

The HMCTS website: <http://www.justice.gov.uk/about/hmcts>

Find your local County Court: <https://courttribunalfinder.service.gov.uk>

Find the forms you need in Court proceedings: <http://hmctsformfinder.justice.gov.uk/HMCTS/FormFinder.do>

For information on how HMCTS uses personal data about you please see:

<https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-courts-and-tribunals-service/about/personal-information-charter>

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 12 November 2018 15:39
To: Edmonton County, Enquiries <enquiries.edmonton.countycourt@justice.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: urgent D02ED073
Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing this update email from the email below I believe I will need

Each court date this was in court

What time it was heard in court and for how long.

Which court number was heard in.

The judge that heard the case for each court hearing.

On what dates was it heard ex parte and how long the hearing lasted.

Regards

Simon Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 12 November 2018 14:54
To: 'Edmonton County, Enquiries'
Subject: RE: urgent D02ED073
Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing in regard to the case number D02ED073 which was discharged on the 06/11/2017, I was wondering if possible could I get a list of all court dates this case was in court.

Regards

Simon Cordell

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents.